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MAG 24 01 Insurance Services – Supplier Offer Questionnaire

Organisational Name: 


Please answer every question. If a question does not apply to your type of business (e.g. Insurer not broker) please state ‘Not Applicable’. 

	SECTION 1 – Scope of Insurances and Understanding of MAG
  (25% weighting)

	1.1 







	Taking into consideration MAG’s current policies, exposure data and loss experience provided, please detail your ability to provide a suite of suitable services and coverage and propose any alternative approaches. Please also include any potential cost benefit of this approach. 

Please address each policy need in your response and where available, headline cover and exclusions. In case of Medivac /Casevac – please detail your potential providers, how the service works and the key benefits of their services. 

This section can be attached as an annex if felt appropriate. Please note that MAG will not consider a captive insurance arrangement.  
	Bidder response

	
	
	

	1.2




	Do you have access to any underwriters or policies not available to other brokers or insurers that may be of interest to MAG? Please detail:
	Bidder response

	
	
	




	1.3
	How will you develop the necessary understanding of MAG’s operations to service our insurance requirements? 
	Bidder response

	
	
	




	1.4
	MAG requires that insurers have a full understanding of MAG’s business. In approaching the insurance market, how will you ensure that underwriters have a comprehensive understanding of the nature of MAG’s business and our approach to risk management? How will you promote MAG to insurers and ensure that underwriters are fully engaged with MAG? 
	Bidder response

	
	
	

	
	
	

	1.5
	Due to the nature of MAG’s work and humanitarian remit, which can include emergency response activities in conflict areas, the speed of response and a flexible approach of insurers is paramount. How will you provide an agile and problem solving approach? Can you give an example of your work in this regard?  
	Bidder response

	
	
	




	SECTION 2 – Customer Service and Claims Handling  Procedures
  (20% weighting)

	2.1
	Name and job title of Account Manager and dedicated team and roles for the contract with MAG. Please provide a copy of an organogram as an annex of the team MAG will be dealing with, including office locations, and outline how will you ensure continuity of service when key staff are out of the office?
	Bidder response

	
	
	

	2.2
	How will the relationship between MAG and the provider be managed and how will any potential issues be managed and escalated? 
	Bidder response

	
	
	




	2.3
	What are your standard operating hours and time zone? MAG operates between the hours of 9am-5.30pm Mon-Fri in the UK; Are you able to provide out of hour contacts in case of emergency (e.g. 24/7 services)? Is there a fee for this service?
	Bidder response

	
	
	

	2.4
	How will you manage and support MAG through the migration to a new provider if you are successful in being awarded this tender? 
	Bidder response

	
	
	




	2.5
	Please outline the procedure and average time scales for claims processing, from a claim being submitted to it being paid and fully closed off. 
	Bidder response

	
	
	

	2.6
	Please detail how the annual renewal process will be managed and implemented.
	Bidder response

	
	
	

	2.7 
	What is your suggested approach to administer any changes that may occur during the year? For example, changes in staff numbers or revisions to policy cover outside of the annual renewal process? 
	Bidder response

	
	
	

	2.8
	How do you ensure that your billing, statements and credits are accurate and of good quality? 
	Bidder response

	
	
	



	2.9
	What are the best payment terms you are able to make available to MAG?
	Bidder response

	
	
	







	Section 3: Experience and International Capability
  (25% weighting)

	3.1
	MAG is seeking a supplier with a specialism in the types of activities MAG undertakes, please outline your expertise in this area, and the proportion of your business that is comprised with similar customers to MAG. 
	Bidder response

	
	
	

	3.2
	Provide evidence, without disclosing any confidential information, that demonstrates your experience of negotiating insurance against our essential, preferential and desirable insurance policy areas (see document 12, sent after you have returned the signed NDA) and the value of insurance cover secured.

	
	Insurance cover
	Experience
	Comments to support your evidence

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	3.3
	Please identify the relevant skills and experience of your key staff that would be working with MAG if you were successful with this tender.
	Bidder response

	
	
	




	3.4

	Please provide details of 3 customers/clients for whom you have provided services for in the last 4 years.  

Please note that MAG are seeking providers with a thorough understanding of work undertaken by International Non-Governmental Organisations (INGO) or commercial organisations undertaking similar activities and operating in comparable contexts and geographical locations as MAG. Therefore, if you are working/ have worked with other comparable organisations before, please include these organisations. 

Note that ALL referees will be contacted by MAG during the course of this process. Please ensure you inform all referees that you will be submitting their details and obtain their consent.

	Name of Organisation
	
	
	

	Agreement Length
	
	
	

	Description of Services Supplied
	
	
	

	Contact Name and Email Address 

	
	
	

	3.5
	MAG is currently conducting activities in the following locations; 
please provide;
· Details of any Satellite offices, Service Support Operations, Partners or Agents who can provide services on your behalf, in country. 
· Any restrictions in providing services to the below countries. 
· Where you can provide advice regarding legal insurance requirements in the country or territory of operation


	Angola 
	

	Azerbaijan
	

	Benin
	

	Bosnia and Herzegovina
	

	Burkina Faso
	

	Cambodia 
	

	Chad 
	

	Cote d’Ivoire
	

	Ecuador
	

	Guinea
	

	Guinea Bissau
	

	Northern Iraq 
	

	Lao PDR 
	

	Lebanon
	

	Liberia
	

	Libya 
	

	Mali 
	

	Mauretania
	

	Myanmar 
	

	Niger
	

	Nigeria
	

	Paraguay
	

	Peru
	

	Senegal 
	

	Sierra Leone
	

	Somalia 
	

	Republic of South Sudan 
	

	Sri Lanka 
	

	Syria 
	

	The Caribbean
	

	The Gambia
	

	Togo
	

	Ukraine
	

	Vietnam 
	

	Zimbabwe 
	

	3.6
	MAG intends to conduct assessments, concerning possible future programming, in the following locations; 
please provide;
· Details of any Satellite offices, Service Support Operations, Partners or Agents who can provide services on your behalf, in country. 
· Any restrictions in providing services to the below countries. 
· Where you can provide advice regarding legal insurance requirements in the country or territory of operation

	Argentina
	

	Barbados
	

	Brazil
	

	Cameroon
	

	Cape Verde
	

	CARICOM (notably Haiti and Jamaica)
	

	Chile
	

	Colombia
	

	Ethiopia
	

	Gaza
	

	Guyana
	

	Kenya
	

	Maldives
	

	Mexico
	

	Mozambique
	

	Pacific Islands
	

	Papua New Guinea
	

	Solomon Islands
	

	Sudan
	

	Tanzania
	

	Thailand
	

	Trinidad and Tobago
	

	Uganda
	

	Uruguay
	

	Yemen
	

	Zambia
	

	3.7
	Where international trade embargos and restrictions are in place in a destination MAG is looking to conduct activities, such as Syria and Ukraine, what support will you provide in order to ensure adequate insurance and risk management strategies? 
	Bidder response

	
	
	




	Section 4: Stewardship and Management Information
  (15% weighting)

	4.1
	Please detail below your approach and methodology in the evaluation and continuous management of the financial strength and credit rating of insurers. Please also include your procedure if an insurance company has fallen below your acceptable credit rating.
	Bidder response

	
	
	

	4.2
	How will you stay abreast of changes to law and continue to advise MAG in regard to their insurance arrangements?
	Bidder response

	
	
	





	4.3
	How will you ensure that the best value and product is being sought for MAG throughout the length of this agreement? 

Please be aware that MAG will require competitive processes and a clear rationale in regards for all insurance recommendations.
	Bidder response

	
	
	

	4.4
	MAG requires periodic reporting on our account to provide an overview of our insurance portfolio and level of risk.  Please detail what reports you can provide and include a sample template where applicable. 
	Bidder response

	
	
	




	SECTION 5 –Remuneration and Transparency  
  (10% weighting of Quality Section) 

MAG requires full transparency of your remuneration process and full disclosure of potential conflicts of interest. Where precise information cannot be offered without going to the insurance market, please detail your approach and methodology. 

	5.1
	Please detail your method of remuneration for each proposed policy, including where applicable;
- The total income you would receive from MAG’s account
- The percentage of premium retained 
- Basic and additional commission from the insurers
- All charges and service fees applied to MAG 
- Travel expenses or other expenses that you will apply to service the MAG account  
	. Bidder response

	
	
	

	5.2
	Please detail your approach for how you would advise and support MAG to ensure that it has the most cost effective insurance premium payment model. 
	Bidder response

	
	
	

	5.3
	Please declare any contingent commissions, over-riders or enhanced commissions that will apply to MAG’s business? Please identify any potential conflicts of interest in regard to the structure of your business and source of revenues and where applicable, please provide your control framework to manage these potential conflicts. 
	Bidder response

	
	
	

	5.4
	Do you act as an agent, provide services for or receive any financing from your insurers in addition to your brokerage services? Please detail all relationships that exist between you and your insurers. 
	Bidder response

	
	
	

	5.5
	For potential rebates, will you fully disclose the value of rebate provided by the insurer for all policies and identify the return to MAG.  Please provide your methodology in regard to potential rebates. 
	Bidder response

	
	
	




	SECTION 6 - OTHER BENEFITS
  (5% weighting of Quality Section)

	6.1
	Please outline any other benefits or value added services you feel your organisation can offer to MAG which have not been covered above. 
	Bidder response

	
	
	





DECLARATION
I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted in this questionnaire (and any supporting documentation) are correct. 
I understand that the information will be used in the evaluation process to assess my organisation’s suitability to be included on MAG’s select list of suppliers for the categories indicated.
	Form Completed by: 
Organisation Name
	

	Name
	

	Position
	

	Signature
	

	Date
	

	ENCLOSURES - Please list all additional information/documents provided. Annexes should be no more than 10 pages.
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